06/01/2023, 12:17 Gmail - Fwd: FW: PO 30073655

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: PO 30073655

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 6 January 2023 at 12:07
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Connolly Lian (RC9) Luton & Dunstable Hospital FT <Lian.Connolly@Idh.nhs.uk>
Date: Fri, 6 Jan 2023 at 12:04

Subject: FW: PO 30073655

To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Cc: Procurement-Admin <Procurement-Admin@bedsft.nhs.uk>

From: Small Benjamin (RC9) Luton & Dunstable Hospital FT <Benjamin.Small2@ldh.nhs.uk>
Sent: 06 January 2023 12:03

To: Connolly Lian (RC9) Luton & Dunstable Hospital FT <Lian.Connolly@ldh.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: PO 30073655

Please proceed

Ben

From: Connolly Lian (RC9) Luton & Dunstable Hospital FT <Lian.Connolly@Idh.nhs.uk>
Sent: 06 January 2023 11:54

To: Small Benjamin (RC9) Luton & Dunstable Hospital FT <Benjamin.Small2@Ildh.nhs.uk>
Subject: FW: PO 30073655

From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Kate Griffiths

Sent: 06 January 2023 09:11

To: Procurement Admin <ProcurementAdmin@Idh.nhs.uk>; Jordan Cockburn
<Jordan.Cockburn@bedsft.nhs.uk>; Connolly Lian (RC9) Luton & Dunstable Hospital FT
<Lian.Connolly@ldh.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: PO 30073655

Good morning,
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06/01/2023, 12:17 Gmail - Fwd: FW: PO 30073655

Just a quick email to ask if we are able to proceed with your order?

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 6 Jan 2023 at 09:07, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Janine Gill <office@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 28 Dec 2022 at 12:32
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Subject: Re: PO 30073655
To: <procurementadmin@ldh.nhs.uk>

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your order 30073655.

Please be aware there is a carriage fee of £12 for this item.

If you are happy to proceed please email me so | can process your order.

Kind regards

Janine Gill
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

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

Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Wed, 28 Dec 2022 at 12:07, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jordan Cockburn <Jordan.Cockburn@bedsft.nhs.uk>

Date: Wed, 28 Dec 2022 at 12:05

Subject: PO 30073655

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Connolly Lian (RC9) Luton & Dunstable Hospital FT <Lian.Connolly@ldh.nhs.uk>

Hello,

Please find attached a PO for a recent order raised.

Thank you

m Jordan Cockburn

i i Procurement Officer
Bedfordshire Hospitals
MHS Foundation Trust Bedfordshire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Tel: 01582 497042 Int Ext: 7042

Visit: www.bedfordshirehospitals.nhs.uk

Teammanosrk anerty& Respect  Inclusivity Il'lfr.nl'ng Excellonce

Advanced Notice of Leave...

Unit4 userguides and supporting documents can be found on our departments intranet pages:

Luton - https://intranet.ldh/departments-and-wards/procurement/agresso-unit4-user-guides-and-set-up-forms/

Bedford - https://intranet.bh/departments/non-clinical/buying/agresso-unit4-user-guides-and-set-up-forms/
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